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December 17, 1970

Mr. A. T. Mannon, Jr.

Union 0il Company of California
P. 0. Box 2620

Casper, Wyoming 82601

Re: Well Number, Union 0il Company of California
Jicarilla 411 #1-c-25
Undesignated Dakota

Dear Mr. Mannon:

Due to space limitations in our electronic data processing equipment,
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission established a policy
limiting digits in the well number, | presume that the "C" and

the ''25" in your number refer to unit letter and section number,

As this location information is included in all our publications

in the location block, we prefer that it not be included in the

well number.

| am returning our copies of your application for permit to drill as
Form C-102, Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat, which is
attached, has not been completed or signed.

Please outline the 80 acres which you wish to dedicate to the well and
answer questions as indicated.

Thank you.

Yours very truly,

iy Cllet.

Emer . Arnold
Suﬁéi?isor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: U. S. G. S.
Durnago, Colarado-



